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Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Julian, Jamie

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 3:45 PM
To: Lovell, David

Cc: Kuczenski, Tracy, Padgett, Erika
Subject: RE: SB 294, State Treasurer

Hello,

Please go ahead and prepare the amendment as recommended in order to achieve the stated intent of the bill as
expressed by the State Treasurer and DOJ.

Tracy, please share the amendment with David as needed.

David, I'll let you know via email whether I've had a moment to review the situation with Senator Grothman by the end of
the day after which you are welcome to bring this to the attention of the Zipperer office as appropriate.

Thanks again for bringing this to our attention.
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From: Lovell, David ) ~ ) . ,
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 322PM  —7 (L hooms 1113 Ho pmvek 227 45

To: Julian, Jamie S T ] e Lo N Gl
Cc: Kuczenski, Tracy; Padgett, Erika cnd J Thee LV Cove Lo “¥f et

. . { ;
Subject: SB 294, State Treasurer Ao ,k J'X’N‘ Aok Lade - 71"3' -
Jamie, See f_\‘//)

| staff Senator Zipperer's committee. During the hearing today on Senator Grothman's bills introduced at the request of the
State Treasurer, as | listened to the testimony of the Deputy State Treasurer, it became apparent that one of the bills, SB
294, does not do what they wanted it to do. Immediately following the hearing, | arranged a brief meeting with staff from
the State Treasurer's office and Tracy Kuczinski, the drafter of the bill, to figure out what the bill should say. That meeting
went well and Tracy is prepared to draft an amendment for the bill, if Senator Grothman would like her to do so.

Please advise Tracy and me as to whether Tracy should prepare an amendment for Senator Grothman. If the answer is
yes, let her know if she has permission to share the draft with me. (That is not automatic.) Also, let me know if | may
discuss this with Senator Zipperer's office. (I did not point out the problems with the bill to the committee during the
hearing or to Senator Zipperer or Senator Grothman after the hearing, as | was not yet entirely sure of my analysis.)

Thanks --
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David L. Lovell, Senior Analyst
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LIM D T ORrRRE ORI UCTION.
SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO 2011 SENATE BILL 294

v

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 9: delete the material beginning with “the court” and ending

V4 S
with “unjust” on line 13 and substitutey“the standards under s. 227.48E shall apply

P
to the eourt-shall awar&eﬁersen of costs and reasonable attorney fees by the

court”.

6 (END)




